

Willard, Deborah D

From: Muchechetere, Gray <gray.muchechetere@verizon.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2026 3:07 PM
To: Willard, Deborah D
Subject: Re: [E] RE: Requesting a Franchise Agreement between the City of Charlottesville and MCImetro Access Transmission Services of Virginia, Inc.
Attachments: Charlottesville_MCI_Metro_Proposed.pdf

WARNING: This email has originated from **outside of the organization**. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



Dear Deborah,

Thank you for the update regarding the target City Council meeting date of September 9, 2026.

In response to your request for a background summary of the proposed work, MCImetro Access Transmission Services of Virginia, Inc. (MCImetro) proposes to construct a fiber optic communications network within the public rights-of-way of the City of Charlottesville. MCImetro intends to offer one or more of the following services to business and government customers: competitive local exchange voice and data communications services, internet access, private line service, cell site front-haul and back-haul capacity using fiber optic cables, and leasing of conduit and dark fiber to third parties as well as future services when they become available. At this time, MCImetro does not intend to offer services to residential customers. MCImetro will not offer residential cable TV video service or personal wireless service.

As shown on the attached map, the route follows the existing MCICS facilities. The construction will be entirely underground, with no aerial components or utility pole utilization.

Please let me know if this summary is sufficient or if you require any additional information for the agenda packet.



Gray Muchechetere

ROW (Right-Of-Way) Agent - III
Wireline Franchise & Right of Way

M 636 875 8933
600 Hidden Ridge
Second Floor
Irving, Texas 76038

